OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

October 4, 1960

Ernest A, Hanson
Pe Oe Box 852
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Levick State MC" Wells No.
6, W-100, W-10lL, W-104, Sec.
15-11S=-27E; and Hanson State
A" Well No. W-100, Sec. 16-
11S-27E, Chaves County, Ne M,

Dear Sir:

We are in receipt of form C—l% (Well Record) on each of the above-
captioned wells, Before these forms can be processed, it will be
necessary for you to submit three (3) copies of form C-103 on each
string of casing run (for each well), indicating depth, number of
sacks cement, and results of test of casing shutoff.

Please submit these forms to this office as soon as possible.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2
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